(3151 683-4811 300 WEST WALL, SUITE 1012

RECEIVED

TEXAS AMERICAN OIL CORPORATION

0IL PRODUCERS
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 ARTC‘

April 26, 1971

01l Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. O. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. R. L. Stamets

——

Re: Todd 36 State #1 / 3é- 23 3/
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
It is our plan to treat the subject well in the near
future and after "clean-up" to repotential the well.

We will remit this test as soon as possible.

Very uly yours,

Roy K. Valla
Production Manager
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